
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING 
COMMITTEE

FRIDAY, 20TH DECEMBER, 2019

A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held in the COUNCIL 

CHAMBER, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on FRIDAY, 20 

DECEMBER 2019 at 11.00 am

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

13 December 2019

BUSINESS

  1. Apologies for Absence 

   2. Order of Business 

   3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minute (Pages 3 - 6) 2 mins

Minute of Meeting held on 20 September 2019 to be approved and signed 
by the Chairman.  (Copy attached.)

5. Licences issued under Delegated Powers (Pages 7 - 26) 2 mins

(Copy attached.)
6. Items Likely to be Taken in Private 

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be exclude from the meeting for the following item of business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned 
Act.”

7. Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers (Pages 27 - 30) 20 mins

Hearing to consider request for Revocation of Taxi Driver Licence.
(Copy Police Scotland letter attached.) (licenceholder cited to attend.)

Public Document Pack



8. Minute (Pages 31 - 32) 2 mins

Private section of Minute of Meeting held on 20 September 2019 to be 
approved and signed by the Chairman.  (Copy attached.) 

9. Any Other Items Previously Circulated 

10. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent 

NOTES

1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 
discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, 
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull and T. Weatherston

Please direct any enquiries to:
Fiona Henderson  tel: 01835 826502   e-mail: fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk

mailto:fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk


SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE

MINUTE of Meeting of the CIVIC 
GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 
held in Committee Rooms 2 and 3 on Friday, 
20 September 2019 at 10.45 a.m.

Present:-

Apologies:-

Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, N. Richards, 
R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol. 

Councillors S. Scott, G. Turnbull, T. Weatherston.

In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor – Property and Licensing, Licensing Team Leader, 
Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officers (Mr I. Tunnah and Mr M. 
Wynne), Democratic Services Officer (F. Henderson), Inspector J. McGuigan  
and PC J Fortune - Police Scotland.

1.0 MINUTE 
The Minute of the Meeting of 23 August 2019 had been circulated.

DECISION 
APPROVED and signed by the Chairman.

2.0 LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
There had been circulated copies of the Civic Government and Miscellaneous Licences 
issued under delegated powers between 9 July 2019 to 3 September 2019.

DECISION  
NOTED.

3.0 LATE HOURS CATERING – ALFONSO CROLLA
There had been circulated copies of an application for Renewal of a late hours catering 
licence from Alfonso Crolla together with a number of letters of objection/representation.  
The Clerk highlighted that the application was for a renewal of late hours catering which 
Mr Crolla had held for a number of years.  Mr and Mrs Crolla were present at the meeting.  
The Clerk confirmed with them that they had been made aware of the procedure.  No one 
was present to speak in respect of the written concerns raised regarding the application 
and Members confirmed they had received them with the Agenda for the meeting.

3.1 Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer, Mr. Wynne confirmed that Mr Crolla had 
operated a late hours catering licence at his fish and chip shop for the hours applied for in 
the renewal application since 2007 and had no knowledge of any complaints being 
received as a result of the fish and chip shop late trading hours.  He was aware that 
representations had been made when the late hours were granted at that time.  

3.2 Inspector McGuigan confirmed that Police Scotland had no comment to make in relation 
to the application and in response to a question from Members advised that anti-social 
behaviour had not been reported as an issue related to the operation of the premises.  

3.3 On being invited to address the Committee, Mrs Crolla explained that the application was 
for a renewal of the late hours catering licence and there had not been any problems with 
the operation of the late hours previously.   Mrs Crolla referred to the objections lodged 
which included; traffic noise after midnight, playing of loud music and slamming car doors, 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



significant problems during the 7s tournament relating to drunkenness, anti-social 
behaviour, littering and urinating in doorways.  Mrs Crolla went on to say that the Fish and 
Chip shop was not responsible for the concerns raised and that the extended hours to 1 
a.m. were only required twice per year, namely for the 7s Tournaments and Civic Week.    
For the remainder of the year the premises close at 12.15 a.m. on Friday  and Saturday 
and 11.30p.m. Sunday – Thursday.  The late hours is mainly used in the summer months 
and in the winter months for deep cleaning the premises.  She stressed that the Police 
had never been called to the premises in relation to the late hours operating.  

3.4 There followed discussion between the Members who expressed concern regarding the 
matters raised in the written representations, however, there was consensus that the 
operation of the premises late hours should be renewed.  It was suggested that other 
routes be taken to address the concerns highlighted, such as input by the local 
Community Council and contact with Police Scotland to report any matters of a criminal 
nature at the time they occur.  

DECISION
AGREED that the application submitted by Mr Crolla for the renewal of a Late Hours 
Catering Licence be granted.
    

4.0 LICENSING OF STREET TRADERS - JOHN SCLATER
4.1 There had been circulated copies of an application for a Street Trader Licence from John 

Sclater together with supporting information and a letter of objection.    Mr Sclater and his 
Fiancée were present at the meeting.  Miss Langford who had submitted the letter of 
objection was also present. The Clerk confirmed with them that they had been made 
aware of the procedure.

4.2 Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer, Mr. Wynne advised that Mr Sclater had 
applied for a Street Trader Licence to allow him to serve hot and cold snacks between 7 
a.m. and 4 p.m. Monday – Friday and between 8 a.m. and 1 p.m. on a Saturday within the 
layby on the A68, East Craigsford layby 150 metres south of Earlston.  Mr Sclater had 
applied for and been granted planning permission, permission to use the layby from 
Transport Scotland and the required certificate of compliance for his vehicle. 

4.3 On being invited to address the Committee, Mr Sclater explained that he had followed all 
procedures and applied for all required permissions, the planning permission requiring a 
notice to be displayed within the layby.  The process had taken longer than anticipated, 
resulting in him requiring to re-apply for a Street Trader Licence.  Mr Sclater further 
explained that he had addressed all the points raised by the objector in his supporting 
information.  The litter would be his responsibility as stipulated in his permission to use the 
layby so there would be less litter there than there was at present as he would be 
ensuring that all litter was correctly disposed of during his operating hours.  In terms of 
feeding the ponies, he understood completely the owner’s concerns and having been 
brought up around horses, would never harm them or allow anyone else to do so. He  
would display Notices asking customers not to park over the access gate or feed the 
ponies.  Mr Sclater had already purchased a modern petrol generator which was a low 
noise output of 65 decibels (normal conversation is 60 and a household vacuum cleaner 
was 70) all of which would be lower than passing lorries /tractors.  In respect of road 
safety, Mr Sclater advised that he had initially applied to Transport Scotland for 
permission to trade from the larger layby approx. 300 metres from the site but this had 
been refused on road safety concerns.   He had been advised that trading had been 
permitted from the East Craigsford Lay-by and Mr Sclater had applied  and been granted  
consent from Transport Scotland to trade from the layby for one year and renewal would 
be dependent on there being no issues.

4.4 On being invited to address the Committee, Miss Langford explained that she owned mini 
ponies which were stabled within the field next to the layby.  These ponies were ridden by 
toddlers at any time of the day, who had to pass the van to access the arena further down 

Page 4



the layby.  Miss Langford emphasised that the layby was an accident black spot and 
Police Scotland were aware of this.  She further explained that the gate for the field was 
directly at the entrance to the layby and vehicles speed into the layby, which was already 
busy and would become busier if there was a snack van within it.  There had been many 
vets’ bills as a result of animals being fed by people using the layby.  Miss Langford was 
concerned about the noise which would make the animals jumpy and referred to her own 
daughter, who was disabled, riding the pony.  Miss Langford also referred to flooding 
which had previously occurred in the layby, requiring the ponies to be moved further into 
the field.  

4.5 In response to questions from the Committee, Mr Sclater confirmed that he was prepared 
to put up any notices which were required and to prevent feeding of the ponies during his 
operating times.  Members were of the unanimous opinion that Mr Sclater had taken 
extensive measures to alleviate the objector’s concerns and could not be held 
accountable for the actions of other users of the public road or layby.  

DECISION
AGREED that the application submitted by Mr Sclater for the grant of Street Trader 
Licence be granted.

5.0 PRIVATE BUSINESS
DECISION
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed 
in the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that they involved the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 14  of part 1 of Schedule 
7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

6.0 Minute
The Private section of the Minute of 23 August 2019 was approved.  

The meeting concluded at 11.25 a.m.  

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

4 September 2019 - 9 October 2019

NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS ISSUED
Jonathan Cowe Animal Boarding Establishment Home Boarding - West Greenfields, Reston

6 dogs
18/09/2019

Fiona Whitie Animal Boarding Establishment Home Boarding - 5 Peebles Road, Walkerburn
5 Dogs

17/09/2019

Mary Thomson Animal Boarding Establishment Sawmill Kennels, Mellerstain
16 Dogs and 6 Cats

04/09/2019

Colum Beagan Animal Boarding Establishment Glenbield Dog Kennels, Peebles
30 dogs

04/09/2019

Robert Milligan House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - Easdale,  Main Street , Reston
5 Persons

27/09/2019

Graeme Walker House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 27/2 Bank Street , Galashiels
3 Persons

07/10/2019

Graeme Walker House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 46 Livingstone Place, Galashiels
5 Persons

07/10/2019

Sweetspot (Tour Of Britain) Marches and Parades Tour of Britain Cycling Event - Kelso
Sunday 8 September 2019   11.00am

05/09/2019

The Royal Burgh Of Peebles
Highland Games Association

Marches and Parades Pipe Band Parade - Peebles
Saturday 7 September 2019   5.15pm

04/09/2019

The Royal Burgh Of Peebles
Highland Games Association

Marches and Parades Cheiftain's Parade - Peebles
Saturday 7 September 2019   10.45am

04/09/2019

Remembrance Day Committee For
The Lord Lt Of Tweedale

Marches and Parades Remembrance Day Parade - Peebles
Sunday 10 November 2019   10.30am

04/10/2019

RBLS, Coldstream Marches and Parades Remembrance Day Parade - Coldstream
Sunday 10 November 2019   10.40am

09/10/2019

RBLS, Duns Marches and Parades Remembrance Day Parade - Duns
Sunday 10 November 2019   10.35am

09/10/2019

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 5



RBLS, Eyemouth Marches and Parades Remembrance Day Parade - Eyemouth
Sunday 10 November 20193.20pm

09/10/2019

A Bridge Too Far Cycle Sportive
2019

Marches and Parades Charity Cycle Sportive - Berwickshire
Sunday 13 October 2019   9.30am

04/10/2019

See Me Scotland Marches and Parades Mental Health Awarenes Walk - Peebles
Saturday 12 October 2019   12.00noon

04/10/2019

Cheshire Food Festival Ltd Market Operator Temporary - Floors Castle , Kelso
Saturday 14 and Sunday 15 September 2019   10.00am - 5.00pm

12/09/2019

Shirley Murray Market Operator Temporary (6 Weeks) - The Village Centre Hall, West Linton
9 November - 21 December 2019

18/09/2019

Paxton Trust Market Operator Temporary (6 Weeks) - Paxton House, Paxton
10 September - 15 October 2019

06/09/2019

Angela Walker Market Operator Temporary - The Haugh,  Yetholm
Saturday 5 October 2019   7.30am - 7.30pm

01/10/2019

Lisa Noon Market Operator Temporary - Borders Event Centre , Springwood Park, Kelso
Sunday 20 October 2019   10.00am - 4.00pm

07/10/2019

Paul Nicolson Market Operator Temporary - Burgh Hall, Peebles
Saturday 5 October 2019   11.00am - 4.00pm
Saturday 26 October 2019   11.00am - 4.00pm
Saturday 16 November 2019   11.00am - 4.00pm

04/10/2019

J Berry (Metals) Ltd Metal Dealer Material Change -Change of Business Name
Whinfield Garage, Whinfield Road, Selkirk
Monday to Friday   8.00am - 5.00pm
Saturday   8.00am - 1.00pm

07/10/2019

Lorna Ramsay Private Hire Driver Grant - 4/PD15 04/09/2019
Nichola Gillespie Private Hire Driver Renewal - 1/PD7 04/09/2019
David Murray Private Hire Driver Renewal - 1/PD17 04/09/2019
Fenwick Cummings Private Hire Driver Renewal - 1/PD20 06/09/2019
Thomas Russell Private Hire Driver Renewal - 2/PD34 07/10/2019
Alexander Anderson Private Hire Driver Renewal - 4/PD6 02/10/2019
Kyle Swan Private Hire Driver Renewal - 4/PD8 18/09/2019
Lorna Ramsay Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 4/PV15 - Silver BMW Sport GX10 RNA - 6 Passengers 04/09/2019
John Lauder Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 1/PV45 White Citroen Dispatch JL55 BUS - 8 Passengers 09/10/2019

P
age 8



Colin McLaren Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 2/PV120 White Renault Master  YK07 EWO - 8 Passengers 19/09/2019

Alexander Anderson Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 4/PV21 - Grey Skoda Fabia Estate GJ15 PPU - 4 Passengers 09/10/2019

Eyemouth Childrens Picnic And
Herring Queen Association

Public Charitable Collection Eyemouth Herring Queen - Street Collection - Co-op Car Park, Eyemouth
Thursday 7 November 2019

04/10/2019

Omni Gym Ltd Public Entertainment Grant - Commercial (1Year) - Unit 5,  Elm Court,  Cavalry Park,  Peebles
Sunday to Saturday   6.00am - 12.00midnight

04/09/2019

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Land West Of Burnfoot Primary School, Hawick
Thursday 19 and Friday 20 September 2019   6.00pm - 9.30pm
Saturday 21 September 2019   2.00pm - 9.30pm

17/09/2019

T. Michael Noon Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Borders Event Centre, Springwood Park, Kelso
Thursday 17 October 2019   10.00am - 5.30pm

09/10/2019

Lammermoor Pastoral Society
Commiteee

Public Entertainment Temporary - Ellemford Show Ground , Ellemford Farm , Duns
Saturday 28 September 2019   9.00am - 12.00midnight

04/09/2019

The Royal Burgh Of Peebles
Highland Games Association

Public Entertainment Temporary - Hay Lodge Park, Peebles
Saturday 7 September 2019

04/09/2019

Tempest Brewing Co Ltd Public Entertainment Temporary - Block 11, Units 1 And 2 , Tweedbank Industrial Estate ,
Tweedbank
Saturday 21 September 2019   12.00noon - 11.00pm

18/09/2019

Iain Wilson Public Entertainment Temporary - Galashiels Academy , Galashiels
Saturday 28 September 2019   7.30pm - 10.00pm

23/09/2019

Selkirk Rally Public Entertainment Temporary - Sunderland Hall , Galashiels
Sunday 15 September 2019   10.00am - 6.00pm

11/09/2019

Cheshire Food Festival Ltd Public Entertainment Temporary - Floors Castle, Kelso
Saturday 14 and Sunday 15 September 2019   10.00am - 5.00pm

12/09/2019

The Bar (Scotland) Ltd Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - Paddock Marquee, Racecourse, Kelso
Sunday 6 October 2019   11.00am - 10.00pm
Saturday 26 October 2019   11.00am - 10.00pm
Saturday 9 November 2019   11.00pm - 10.00pm

03/10/2019

P
age 9



Stable Life Riding Establishments Dryden Farm,  Selkirk
33 Horses

16/09/2019

Louise Coulson Second Hand Dealers Grant - 42 High Street , Innerleithen
Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday   11.00am - 4.00pm

04/09/2019

Allan Jackson Second Hand Dealers Grant - 49 High Street, Hawick
Monday to Saturday   10.00am - 6.00pm
Sale of antiques, btic-a-brac, works of art and other collectibles including
stamps

Scott Hislop Second Hand Dealers Grant -  23A Market Place,  Selkirk
Monday to Friday   9.30am - 5.00pm
Sale of furniture and soft furnishings; domestic electrical and/or electronic
apparatus

07/10/2019

Elsdon Electrical Second Hand Dealers Renewal -  5 Bourtree Place , Hawick
Monday to Saturday   9.00am - 5.00pm
Sale of re-conditioned domestic electrical appliances

08/10/2019

Greendale Car Sales Ltd Second Hand Dealers Renewal - Galalaw Business Park, Hawick
Monday to Friday   9.30am - 5.30pm
Saturday   10.00am - 4.00pm
Sale of motor vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, trailers and parts thereof

09/10/2019

Lockdale Coins Ltd Second Hand Dealers Temporary - Cross Keys Hotel, Kelso
Wednesday 16 October 2019   10.00am - 2.00pm
Sale of Antiques, bric-a-brac, works of art and other collectibles including
stamps etc; books, magazines and other printed material; jewellery
including watches, clocks and other chronometers; toys; musical
instruments and association equipment; coins, memorabilia, medals and
militaria

08/10/2019

P
age 10



Lockdale Coins Ltd Second Hand Dealers Temporary - Kingsknowes Hotel, Galashiels
Wednesday 16 October 2019   6.00pm - 8.00pm
Sale of Antiques, bric-a-brac, works of art and other collectibles including
stamps etc; books, magazines and other printed material; jewellery
including watches, clocks and other chronometers; toys; musical
instruments and association equipment; coins, memorabilia, medals and
militaria

08/10/2019

Lockdale Coins Ltd Second Hand Dealers Temporary - Town Hall, Jedburgh
Thursday 17 October 2019   10.00am - 2.00pm
Sale of Antiques, bric-a-brac, works of art and other collectibles including
stamps etc; books, magazines and other printed material; jewellery
including watches, clocks and other chronometers; toys; musical
instruments and association equipment; coins, memorabilia, medals and
militaria

08/10/2019

Lockdale Coins Ltd Second Hand Dealers Temporary - Victoria Halls, Selkirk
Thursday 17 October 2019   6.00pm - 8.00pm
Sale of Antiques, bric-a-brac, works of art and other collectibles including
stamps etc; books, magazines and other printed material; jewellery
including watches, clocks and other chronometers; toys; musical
instruments and association equipment; coins, memorabilia, medals and
militaria

08/10/2019

Thomas B Oliver Limited Second Hand Dealers Renewal - The Garage, Leydens Road, Denholm, Nr Hawick
Monday to Friday   7.30am - 5.30pm
Saturday   7.30am - 1.00pm
Sale of motor vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, tailers and parts thereof

18/09/2019

Tustain Motors Limited Second Hand Dealers Renewal -Tustain Motors Limited,  Hawick
Monday to Friday   8.00am - 6.00pm
Saturday   8.00am - 4.00pm
Sale of motor vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, tailers and parts thereof

18/09/2019

P
age 11



Barry Hewson Street Trader Licence Grant - Mobile Catering Trailer
Monday to Sunday   6.00am - 10.00pm
Sale of hot and cold food
Riverside Mills, Dunsdale Haugh, Selkirk

07/10/2019

Amanda Paget Street Trader Employee Grant - Catering Trailer  J555 SCL
Monday to Friday   7.00am - 4.00pm
Saturday   8.00am - 1.00pm
Sale of hot and cold snacks and drinks
East Craigsford Layby 150m south of Earlston on A68 and at Events and
Festivals throughout SBC Area

07/10/2019

Bernhard Trace Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 1/TD16 13/09/2019
Adam Atkins Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 2/TD12 04/09/2019
Robert Walas Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 2/TD43 01/10/2019
Michael Hanlon Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 2/TD248 04/10/2019
Paul McDowell Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD3 25/09/2019
David Brownlee Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD6 18/09/2019
Andrew Rae Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD11 04/10/2019
Diane Farquhar Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD40 04/10/2019
Colin McLaren Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD96 18/09/2019
Michael Gillie Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD209 04/09/2019
Christopher McCann Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD269 18/09/2019
Michael McAulay Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD286 11/09/2019
Robert Scott Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD14 16/09/2019
Philip Aitchison Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD29 11/09/2019
Ben Thomson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD31 09/09/2019
Arthur Cossar Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD47 18/09/2019
Ghulam Murtaza Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD58 18/09/2019
Stewart Logan Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD67 25/09/2019
Malcolm McEwan Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD70 23/09/2019
Malcolm Baxter Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD72 30/09/2019
Ronald Paterson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD83 11/09/2019
Robert Patterson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD109 25/09/2019
Eleanor Paterson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD153 09/09/2019
Gordon Crooks Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD9 04/10/2019

P
age 12



Edward Conway Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD11 11/09/2019
David Wilson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD38 04/09/2019
William Robertson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD40 18/09/2019
Robert Malcolm Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD44 04/10/2019
Colin McLaren Taxi Vehicle Grant - 2/TV7 - Silver Kia Carens  SL15 NXD - 6 Passengers 19/09/2019
Partnership of L Kapitany and B
Huszka

Taxi Vehicle Grant - 2/TV39 -  Silver Volkswagen Sharan  GD18 NGT - 6 Passengers 23/09/2019

Kim Hackney Taxi Vehicle Grant - 2/TV95 - White Vauxhall Insignia SK64 WNR - 4 Passengers 30/09/2019
Christopher Spain Taxi Vehicle Renewal - 1/TV24 and 3/TV24 - Grey Ford Galaxy  DN11 TTZ - 6 Passengers 09/10/2019

Partnership of L Kapitany and B
Huszka

Taxi Vehicle Renewal - 2/TV58 - Red Volkswagen Touran FH13 NRU - 6 Passengers 26/09/2019

Firm of DJ and S McLean Taxi Vehicle Renewal - 3/TV25 - Grey Peugeot E7  SF16 FYD - 7 Passengers 08/10/2019
Ghulam Murtaza Taxi Vehicle Renewal - 3/TV47 - Blue Citroen Berlingo Multispace  SL62 ZRT - 4

Passengers
09/10/2019

Christopher Spain Taxi Vehicle Substitution - 3/TV43 - Black Ford Galaxy LN66 KTG - 6 Passengers 04/09/2019
Christopher Spain Taxi Vehicle Substitution - 3/TV17 - Black Ford Galaxy YT66 HWY - 6 Passengers 04/09/2019
Tweedline Taxis Taxi Vehicle Substitution - 4/TV28 - Grey Toyota Avensis FJ63 ZRZ - 4 Passengers 07/10/2019

George Low Taxi Vehicle Material Change - Change of Ownership - 2/TV33 - Silver Mercedes Benz
E220  TA07 GET - 4 Passengers

23/09/2019

P
age 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank



CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

10 October - 17 November 2019

NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS ISSUED
Eshiels Training and Boarding
Kennels

Animal Boarding Establishment 4 Eshiels Holdings , Peebles
16 Dogs

16/10/2019

James Amos Animal Boarding Establishment Langside Kennels , St Boswells
35 Dogs

25/10/2019

Lisa Bell Animal Boarding Establishment Williestruther Boarding Kennels , Williestruther Cottage , Hawick
34 Dogs

25/10/2019

Pauline Foggo Animal Boarding Establishment -
Home Boarding

White Briar Cottage , Duns Road,  Grantshouse
6 Dogs

13/11/2019

Jennifer Brown Animal Boarding Establishment -
Home Boarding

4 Chapel Mains , Galashiels
5 Dogs

13/11/2019

Heather Smith Animal Boarding Establishment -
Home Boarding

3 Bridgend Cottage,  Cockburnspath
6 Dogs

04/11/2019

Cairnsmore Properties Limited House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 80 Galapark, Galashiels
3 Personal

30/10/2019

Belinda Nunn House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 28 Market Street, Galashiels
5 Persons

30/10/2019

John Borowski House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 196 Magdala Terrace, Galashiels
3 Persons

30/10/2019

Jedburgh Three Peaks
Ultramarathon

Marches and Parades Annual Running Event - Jedburgh
Saturday 26 October 2019   8.00am

23/10/2019

Jedburgh Events Forum Marches and Parades 10K Running Race - Jedburgh
Sunday 27 October 2019   10.30am

23/10/2019

Walkerburn and District
Community Council

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Walkerburn
Sunday 10 November 2019   10.35am

25/10/2019

High Terrain Events Marches and Parades Trail Races - Glentress, Peebles
Saturday 16 November 2019   10.00am
Sunday 17 November 2019   7.30am

25/10/2019

P
age 15



Hawick Ex-Service Club Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Hawick
Sunday 10 November 2019   10.30am

04/11/2019

Royal British Legion Scotland
(Kelso)

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Kelso
Sunday 10 November 2019   10.30am

04/11/2019

St Boswells Parish Community
Council

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - St Boswells
Sunday 10 November 2019   10.30am and 11.30am

05/11/2019

Ruberslaw Church Of Scotland and
Hawick Scout Pipe Band

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Denholm
Sunday 10 November 2019   11.20am

04/11/2019

Royal British Legion Scotland
(Selkirk and Ettrick Forest)

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Selkirk
Sunday 10 November 2019   9.20am

06/11/2019

Royal British Legion Scotland
(Galashiels)

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Galashiels
Sunday 10 November 2019   12.20pm

06/11/2019

Scottish Borders Rape Crises Centre
(SBRCC)

Marches and Parades Reclaim the Night March - Hawick
Monday 25 November 2019   6.30pm

04/11/2019

Royal British Legion Scotland
(Jedburgh)

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Jedburgh
Sunday 10 November 2019   10.40am

04/11/2019

Earlston Parish Church Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Earlston
Sunday 10 November 2019   11.30am

04/11/2019

Lauderdale and Galawater Ex-
Service Association

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Lauder
Sunday 10 November 2019   10.30am

04/11/2019

Royal British Legion Scotland
(Melrose)

Marches and Parades Remembrance Sunday Parade - Melrose
Sunday 10 November 2019   10.25am

05/11/2019

Paxton Trust Market Operator Grant - Paxton House , Paxton
Monday to Sunday   9.00am - 9.00pm

25/10/2019

Villeneuve Wines Market Operator Temporary - Drill Hall ,  Peebles
Saturday 9 November 2019   2.00pm - 10.00pm

25/10/2019

Jamie Cronin Private Hire Driver Renewal - 1/PD5 29/10/2019
Julia Anderson Private Hire Driver Renewal - 4/PD3 25/10/2019
Eric Robertson Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 1/PV44 - Grey Volkswagen Touran  SK15 XGR - 6 Passengers 15/11/2019
Marlene Simpson Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 1/PV50 - White Vauxhall Movano (Wheelchair Accessible)  GU56

HVR - 8 Passengers
25/10/2019

E and J Taxis Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 2/PV29 - Black Ssangyong Turismo NJ67 UFD - 6 Passengers 28/10/2019

Keith Gibb Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 4/PV16 - Silver Vauxhall Vivaro  SA63 HGY - 8 Passengers 16/10/2019

P
age 16



Christopher Weir Private Hire Vehicle Substitution - 2/PV66 - Blue Citroen C4 Picasso  KM14 XBO - 4 Passengers 28/10/2019

Steven Wylie Private Hire Vehicle - Wheelchair
Access

Substitution - 1 Year - 3/PV25 - White Mercedes Sprinter EU06 EZW - 8
Passengers

06/11/2019

Jedburgh Rotary Public Charitable Collection End Polio Now - Jedburgh
Friday 21 February 2020

29/10/2019

Lauderdale Rotary Club Public Charitable Collection Christmas Santa Sleigh - Lauder, Oxton, Earlston, Blainslie and Stow
Street Collections - W/E 7, 14 21 and 28 December 2019
House to House - W/E 7, 14, 21 and 28 December 2019

07/11/2019

Future Hawick Public Charitable Collection Future Hawick - Hawick
Street Collection - Saturday 30 November 2019

11/11/2019

Titan 365 Ltd Public Entertainment Grant - 3 Year - Commercial - Unit 2 , Wheatlands Mill ,  Galashiels
Open 24 Hours Per Day - All Year Round

14/11/2019

Chirnside Development Group Public Entertainment Grant - 3 Year - Non-Commercial - Chirnside Community Centre
Monday to Sunday   9.00am - 12.00midnight

25/10/2019

Hawick Recreational Association Public Entertainment Temporary - Halloween Party - Auld Baths,  Hawick
Saturday 26 October 2019   6.00pm - 1.00am

24/10/2019

Rotary Club Of Innerleithen,
Walkerburn and Traquair

Public Entertainment Temporary - Bonfire Night - Health Centre Field , Innerleithen
Tuesday 5 November 2019   6.00pm - 8.30pm

04/11/2019

Coldingham Primary PTA Public Entertainment Temporary - Bonfire Night - Coldingham Sands Beach
Saturday 2 November 2019   5.30pm - 8.00pm

01/11/2019

Marchmont Farms Limited Public Entertainment Temporary - Organ Recital - Marchmont House , Greenlaw
Wednesday 6 November 2019   5.30pm - 11.00pm

04/11/2019

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Co-Op Car Park , Eyemouth
Thursday 7 November 2019   6.00pm - 9.00pm

16/10/2019

Thomas Noon Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair -Springwood Park, Kelso
Tuesday 5 November 2019    5.00pm - 9.00pm

04/11/2019

Kenneth Stuart Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - The Village Green,  Denholm
Tuesday 5 November 2019   5.00pm - 9.00pm

04/11/2019

Martin Slater Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - Springwood Park,  Kelso
Tuesday 5 November 2019   5.00pm - 9.00pm

05/11/2019

Albert Reid Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - High Street , Peebles
Thursday 5 December 2019   6.00pm - 9.00pm

06/11/2019

P
age 17



Allan Smith Second Hand Dealers Renewal - Waterloo Garage , Chirnside
Monday to Saturday   8.00am - 6.00pm
Sale of motor vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, trailers and parts thereof

25/10/2019

William Brearley Second Hand Dealers Renewal - Moto Car Sales Ltd , Unit 2 , Netherdale Industrial Estate,
Galashiels
Monday to Saturday   9.00am - 5.00pm
Sunday   11.00am - 3.00pm
Sale of motor vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, trailers and parts thereof

12/11/2019

Victoria McCrudden Skin Piercing/Tattoo Temporary - Bliss Beauty and Massage Ltd , 35 High Street,  Eyemouth
Skin Piercing and Tattooing
Tuesday to Friday 9.00am - 7.30pm
Saturday    9.00am - 4.00pm

11/10/2019

Victoria McCrudden Skin Piercing/Tattoo Grant - Bliss Beauty And Massage Ltd , 35 High Street,  Eyemouth
Skin Piercing and Tattooing
Tuesday to Friday 9.00am - 7.30pm
Saturday    9.00am - 4.00pm

11/10/2019

David Waddell Street Trader Grant - Static Portocabin (9x12)
Monday to Saturday    8.00am - 4.00pm
Murray and Burrell Yard, Netherdale Industrial Estate, Galashiels
Sale of Hot Food

23/10/2019

Steven Balmbra Taxi Booking Office Grant - Room 3, 6a Elm Court, Cavalry Park, Peebles
Sunday to Saturday   7.00am - 3.00am

25/10/2019

Andrew Lee Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 1/TD10 06/11/2019
Richard Burns Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 1/TD25 12/11/2019
Keith Gerrard Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 2/TD34 23/10/2019
Jean-Marc Beloulou Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 2/TD36 23/10/2019
Rhona Skene Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 2/TD56 30/10/2019
Neil Macaskill Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD80 31/10/2019
Ashley Scott Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD81 31/10/2019
Kevin McGill Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 4/TD21 13/11/2019
Paul Luke Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 1/TD5 15/11/2019

P
age 18



Stuart Cameron Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 1/TD23 25/10/2019
James McInulty Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD8 04/11/2019
Ian Gardiner Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD9 04/11/2019
George Easson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD20 04/11/2019
Nichol Wylie Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD25 25/10/2019
George Low Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD41 25/10/2019
Dale Wilkinson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD53 25/10/2019
Mario Boni Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD54 28/10/2019
Jakub Kuchciak Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD78 12/11/2019
Graham Wilson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD99 15/11/2019
Schan Doogan Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD105 15/11/2019
David McCudden Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD208 16/10/2019
Philip Turnbull Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD239 25/10/2019
James Shields Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD292 05/11/2019
Ian Tait Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD392 06/11/2019
Pamela Thomson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD3 13/11/2019
George Shepherd Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD30 28/10/2019
Jerry Dawson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD36 13/11/2019
Andrew Thomson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD43 13/11/2019
Thomas Liddell Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD84 28/10/2019
David Cargill Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD89 22/10/2019
Kyle Gladstone Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD90 06/11/2019
James McKenzie Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD96 22/10/2019
Akbar Agha-Khan Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD130 31/10/2019
C. Stuart Deans Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD155 05/11/2019
Michael Trotter Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD162 13/11/2019
Thomas Fraser Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD15 25/10/2019
Keith Bisset Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD29 06/11/2019
John McLean Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD51 25/10/2019
Keith Muckersie Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD56 06/11/2019
Stuart Russell Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV42 - Silver Peugeot 5008 KP12 ONL - 6 Passengers 15/11/2019
Chief Vehicle Rentals Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV50 - Black Ford Mondeo  EN68 VBY - 4 Passengers 08/11/2019
Kaye Niven Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 2/TV79 - Black Ford Tourneo  SF69 FEO - 8 Passengers 28/10/2019
Hawick Taxis Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 3/TV54 - Blue Toyota Avensis  FP17 LCG - 4 Passengers 29/10/2019

P
age 19



Steven Balmbra Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 4/TV24 - White Ford Focus  SN13 CKD - 4 Passengers 25/10/2019
Steven Balmbra Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 4/TV69 - Grey Vauxhall Zafira  DL13 KYV - 6 Passengers 15/11/2019
Gail Wilson Taxi Vehicle Licence Material Change (Number Plate) - 2/TV100 - Blue Vauxhall Zafira  G4 YLU -

6 Passengers
30/10/2019

James Shields Taxi Vehicle Licence Material Change (Zone 2 to Zone 3) - 3/TV8 - Black Seat Toledo PY16 EFE -
4 Passengers

07/11/2019

James McKenzie Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 3/TV23 - Black Toyota Avensis YE62 OVL - 4 Passengers 06/11/2019
Piotr Zwizchlewski Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 3/TV45 - Grey Kia Ceed  NC12 ZJU - 4 Passengers 06/11/2019
Dominik Kubicki Taxi Vehicle Licence - Wheelchair

Access
Renewal - 3/TV20 - Grey Volkswagen Caddy  NK10 FJZ - 5 Passengers 06/11/2019

Keith Gibb Taxi Vehicle Licence - Wheelchair
Access

Renewal 1 Year - 4/TV32 - Silver Vauxhall Vivaro  BD55 DWG - 8 Passengers 15/11/2019

Chris Sawers Venison Dealers Licence Glack,  Peebles ,  EH45 9JL 07/11/2019

P
age 20



CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

18 November - 9 December 2019

NAME OF APPLICANT TYPE OF LICENCE DETAILS ISSUED
Ann Sorbie Animal Boarding Establishment Sandyhaugh Cottage,  Ashkirk

25 Cats
25/11/2019

Kenneth Holmes Animal Boarding Establishment Ryerigg Boarding Kennels And Cattery,  Jedburgh
20 Dogs

04/12/2019

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 3 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
3 Residents

12/11/2019

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 4 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
3 Residents

12/11/2019

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 5 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
3 Residents

12/11/2019

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 11 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
4 Residents

12/11/2019

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 12 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
4 Residents

12/11/2019

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 13 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
4 Residents

12/11/2019

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 14 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
4 Residents

12/11/2019

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 15 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
4 Residents

12/11/2019

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 16 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
4 Residents

12/11/2019

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 25 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
3 Residents

12/11/2019

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 26 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
3 Residents

12/11/2019

P
age 21



Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 27 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
3 Residents

12/11/2019

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 28 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
3 Residents

12/11/2019

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 29 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
3 Residents

12/11/2019

Eildon Housing Association House in Multiple Occupation Renewal - 30 Huntlyburn Terrace, Melrose
3 Residents

12/11/2019

Galashiels Community Council Marches and Parades Children's Torchlight Parade - Galashiels
Saturday 30 November 2019   5.00pm

22/11/2019

Lodge Of Melrose St John No 1 Marches and Parades St John Festival Torchlight Procession
Friday 27 December 2019   6.30pm

22/11/2019

Melrose Rotary Club Marches and Parades Christmas Parade and Carol Service - Melrose
Saturday 14 December 2019   5.30pm

22/11/2019

Earlston 2000 Lighting Marches and Parades Christmas Lights Switch-On - Earlston
Sunday 8 December 2019   5.15pm

22/11/2019

Coldstream Community Trust
(Community Centre)

Marches and Parades Christmas Lights Switch-On - Coldstream
Sunday 1 December 2019   4.00pm

22/11/2019

Innerleithen Civic Association Marches and Parades Christmas Lights Switch-On - Innerleithen
Sunday 8 December 2019   4.30pm

22/11/2019

Newtown & Eildon Community
Council Christmas Lights Comm

Marches and Parades Christmas Lights Switch-On - Newtown St Boswells
Sunday 24 November 2019   5.30pm

19/11/2019

Hillside Outside Ltd Marches and Parades Hogmanay Torchlight Procession - Peebles
Tuesday 31 December 2019   6.00pm

22/11/2019

Jedburgh Rotary Club Marches and Parades Christmas Lights Switch-On - Jedburgh
Friday 29 November 2019   5.15pm

21/11/2019

Melrose Road Races Marches and Parades One Step Borders Fun Run - Melrose
Sunday 5 January 2020   10.30am

22/11/2019

Lauderdale Rotary Club Marches and Parades Santa Sleigh - Oxton
Tuesday 10 December 2019   5.15pm

28/11/2019

Lauderdale Rotary Club Marches and Parades Santa Sleigh - Stow
Wednesday 11 December 2019   5.15pm

28/11/2019

Lauderdale Rotary Club Marches and Parades Santa Sleigh - Blainslie
Friday 13 December 2019   5.00pm

28/11/2019

P
age 22



Lauderdale Rotary Club Marches and Parades Santa Sleigh - Earlston
Friday 13 December 2019   5.45pm
Saturday 14 December 2019   5.00pm
Sunday 15 December 2019   5.00pm

28/11/2019

Lauderdale Rotary Club Marches and Parades Santa Sleigh - Lauder
Thursday 19 December 2019   5.00pm
Friday 20 December 2019   5.00pm
Saturday 21 December 2019   5.00pm

28/11/2019

Peebles Christmas Lights
Association

Marches and Parades Santa Sleigh - Peebles
Tuesday 5 December 2019   7.15pm

29/11/2019

Future Hawick Marches and Parades Hawick Christmas Event - Hawick
Saturday 30 November 2019   2.45pm

27/11/2019

Tweedbank Parent Council Marches and Parades Christmas Parade - Tweedbank
Monday 2 December 2019   6.30pm

28/11/2019

Galashiels Community Council Market Operator Temporary - Bank Street Gardens, Galashiels
Saturday 30 November 2019   10.00am - 6.00pm

19/11/2019

Haining Charitable Trust Market Operator Temporary - Haining House,  Selkirk
Saturday 23 and Sunday 24 November 2019  10.00am - 9.00pm

18/11/2019

St Peters Primary School Market Operator Temporary - St Peters Primary School,  Galashiels
Friday 29 November 2019   11.30am - 3.00pm

26/11/2019

Visit Kelso Market Operator Temporary - The Square,  Kelso
Sunday 1 December 2019   12.00noon - 3.00pm

28/11/2019

Peebles Christmas Lights
Association

Market Operator Temporary - High Street , Peebles
Thursday 5 December 2019   5.00pm - 10.00pm

29/11/2019

Future Hawick Market Operator Temporary - High Street, Hawick
Saturday 30 November 2019   1.00pm - 6.00pm

27/11/2019

Jedburgh Seasonal Market Market Operator Temporary - High Street and Abbey Place, Jedburgh
Sunday 15 December 2019   11.00am - 2.00pm

09/12/2019

The Abbotsford Trust Market Operator Temporary - Abbotsford House, Melrose
Saturday 7 and Sunday 8 December 2019   11.00am - 3.00pm

04/12/2019

Rotary Club of Galashiels and
District

Market Operator Temporary - Market Square, Galashiels
Saturday 7 December 2019   10.00am - 4.00pm

29/11/2019

P
age 23



Coldstream Recycling Ltd Metal Dealers Licence Renewal - 24 Duke Street,  Coldstream
Monday to Friday   8.30am - 4.45pm
Saturday   8.30am - 11.00am

20/11/2019

Adrenalin Uplift Ltd Public Entertainment Licence Temporary - The Uplift Cabin,  Innerleithen
Saturday 23 November 2019   9.00am - 11.00pm
Sunday 24 November 2019   9.00am - 4.00pm

22/11/2019

Thomas Noon Public Entertainment Temporary - Funfair - The Square,  Kelso
Saturday 30 November 2019   3.00pm - 9.00pm

27/11/2019

Cab Aid Ltd Private Hire Vehicle Grant - 4/PV23 - Silver Mercedes Benz Vito  WR67 HLV - 8 Passengers 20/11/2019
Colin McLaren Private Hire Vehicle Renewal - 2/PV33 - Blue Renault Master Minibus  SP55 DBY - 8 Passengers 21/11/2019

Angela And Bethan McDougall Riding Establishments Act 64/70 Cowden Lodge , West Linton  - 5 Horses 25/11/2019
Emma Sinclair Skin Piercing/Tattoo Renewal - Clinic, The Old Dairy Pavilion,  Melrose

Monday to Saturday   8.00am - 8.00pm
Acupuncture and Skin Piercing

19/11/2019

Darren Sharp Street Trader Temporary (6 Weeks) - Borders Towns
Monday to Sunday   9.00am - 10.00pm
Christmas Fairs/Parades/Light Switch-ons in Borders Towns & Villages
Sale of Childrens Glow in the Dark Novelties, Helium Balloons etc

27/11/2019

Derek Lammie Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD19 03/12/2019
Malcolm Lett Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD46 21/11/2019
William Mair Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 3/TD77 19/11/2019
Emma Guy Taxi Driver Licence Grant - 4/TD39 27/11/2019
Stuart Ayre Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 1/TD24 22/11/2019
Garry Mason Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD2 27/11/2019
Lukasz Kriese Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD32 25/11/2019
Mohammed Miah Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD67 20/11/2019
Paul Gillie Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD76 04/12/2019
Michael Burn Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD83 21/11/2019
Gavin Bowers Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD195 09/12/2019
Simon Gibson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD360 27/11/2019
Steven McCudden Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 2/TD391 22/11/2019
James Duncanson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD10 21/11/2019
Brian Lyle Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD26 21/11/2019

P
age 24



Christian Scherfling Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD28 27/11/2019
Scott O'Brien Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD32 28/11/2019
Andrew Marshall Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD35 28/11/2019
Kacper Burski Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD59 27/11/2019
Charles Murdoch Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD60 28/11/2019
Dominik Kubicki Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD87 28/11/2019
Sheila McLean Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD106 21/11/2019
George McLarty Taxi Driver Licence Renewal 3/TD118 05/12/2019
Robert Hardie Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD123 28/11/2019
Agnieszka Kubicka Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 3/TD152 28/11/2019
Lisa Dawkins Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD23 06/12/2019
Alan Thomson Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD36 04/12/2019
Graham Learmond Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD65 27/11/2019
John (Nick) Stennett Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - 4/TD73 22/11/2019
Neil MacAskill Taxi Vehicle Licence Grant - 3/TV80 - Blue Peugeot Rifter Estate  CE19 NMA - 4 Passengers 28/11/2019
Piotr Zwizchlewski Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 3/TV76 - Grey Kia Ceed  BP12 ZHF - 4 Passengers 21/11/2019
Piotr Zwizchlewski Taxi Vehicle Licence Renewal - 3/TV79 - Black Ford Tourneo  WM15 MHE - 6 Passengers 18/11/2019
Neil Mitchinson Taxi Vehicle Licence Material Change - Change of Number Plate - 2/TV85 - Black Skoda Octavia

NE12 CAN - 4 Passengers
22/11/2019

P
age 25



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences issued under Delegated Powers
	Item No. 5 - 10 October - 17 November 2019
	Item No. 5 - 18 November - 9 December 2019

	7 Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers
	8 Minute

